2/25/25, 10:50 AM Retirement.Capital Mail - Re: New SSAS Application - Elite Heating SSAS
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Esther Salmon <esther@retirement.capital>

A4

Re: New SSAS Application - Elite Heating SSAS

1 message

Liam Corrigan <Liam@eliteheatingengineers.com> 25 February 2025 at 10:09

To: Esther Salmon <esther@retirement.capital>
Cc: Jordan <Jordan@eliteheatingengineers.com>

Hi Esther
Yes, we do.

I've just read the Trust Deed. Jordan's residence is incorrect, he lives at 15 Winterbrook Lane (same as
the business address).

Are there any restrictions with the witness signatures? There are 3 spaces for witnesses, do they all have

to be different? | presume we can't witness each other's.

Will read the remaining docs today and let you know if | have any further questions.

Regards
Liam Corrigan
Director

m: 07875954659
w: www.eliteheatingengineers.com
e: servicing@eliteheatingengineers.com

Elite

From: Esther Salmon <esther@retirement.capital>
Sent: 24 February 2025 11:20 AM

To: Liam Corrigan <Liam@EliteHeatingEngineers.com>
Subject: Fwd: New SSAS Application - Elite Heating SSAS

HI Liam,

| hope you are well.

Just checking that you wish to proceed with setting up a ssas?
Let me know.

Thanks

Kind Regards

Esther Salmon
Administrator

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=692f5c0685&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1822152337537742269%7Cmsg-f:1825019878983871....

13


tel:07875954659
http://www.eliteheatingengineers.com/
http://www.eliteheatingengineers.com/
mailto:servicing@eliteheatingengineers.com
mailto:servicing@eliteheatingengineers.com

